## **BRANDON** UNIVERSITY S. J. McKee Archives



## Murray's Garage (Neepawa) - exterior

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions14337

Part Of:	CKX fonds
Creator:	СКХ
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	Μ
Item Number:	11-2010.M7a
Accession Number:	11-2010
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	1954
Material Details:	Negative
History /	
Biographical:	

Murray's Garage opened in 1932 by Melvin Earl Murray. The business was later renamed Murray's of Neepawa in 1964.

Custodial History:

See Fonds level description for custodial history

#### Scope and Content:

Murray's Garage opened in 1932 by Melvin Earl Murray. Before it's opening in 1932 the building was used as a truck and storage facility, the business opened for automotive sales after Earl Murray had recieved a contract by General Motors in 1932. The first sale of a vehicle occurred in 1933 when a customer from Winnipeg bought a Pontiac vehicle. During the first few years of operation Earl Murray served as the Office Manager, Parts Manager, and Salesman. In 1934 an additional contract with the International Harvester Co. giving license to the additional sale of farm equipment. This new expansion resulted in the hiring of other staff to handle Parts and Service while the sales of the farm machinery remained Earl's responsibility.

The business aquired many contracts over the course of its existence as such new propoerties were aquired to allow for this expansions and new additions were added to the original building. When the new addition was near completion an explosion occured which resulted in 100% loss of the original building as well as all the contents it enclosed. Luckily, the fire department was able to save most of the new addition. A sizable loan was required for the buisness to rebuild after this disaster. Once the business was open again, car sales, need for parts, and service volume increased resulting in the complete recovery of the buisness.

In 1940 due to the war the purchase of new vehicles was limited to emergency service, it was at this time that General Motors added the Cheverolet-Oldsmobile to their contracts. Shortly after this a tornado hit the building causing substantial damage however it was soon repaired and business resumed.

Earl's son, Gerald, had worked in the business since his return from the war in 1945. He schooled in in Flint Michigan at a General Motors Business Institute to assist his father with the business. In 1960 Gerald took a course in Detroit Michigan in a Post Graduate School of Modern Merchandising and Management. After his completion of this course Gerald moved back to Neepawa and took of the position of Sales Manager at his fathers garage. The business was later renamed Murray's of Neepawa in 1964 when Earl handed the keys to the business over to his son Gerald.

Notes:	Description by Jillian Combs. Information from Manitoba Hisotrical Society,
Name Access:	D.R. MacKay
Subject Access:	building exteriors
	downtown
	Neepawa
Repro Restriction:	Canadian Copyright Law may apply. Consult the archivist for access
Storage Location:	CKX fonds - 2010 accessions
Related Material:	D.R. MacKay fonds, Brandon College fonds, Brandon University fonds
Arrangement:	

Original order maintained. Series arranged alphabetically by letter (A-Z) but negatives not alphabetical within each series.

#### Images





# Corner of 10th Street and Princess Avenue, Brandon, Manitoba

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions8387

Part Of:	Joseph H. Hughes collection
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	3-1997.1
Item Number:	3-1997.1.14
Accession Number:	3-1997
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	c. 1930
Physical Description:	8 " x 10" (b/w)
Physical Condition:	good
Scope and Content:	

Scope and Content:

Photograph shows the intersection of 10th Street and Princess Avenue, Brandon, Manitoba. View is facing northwest along west side of the 100-block of 10th Street. A stationary policeman/divider is at the centre of the intersection. Visible businesses include: Doig's, Plaza Shoe Shop, and Cambridge Clothes Shop. A horse-drawn sled is parked in front of Doig's store. The Olympia Block, Cecil Hotel, and CPR Station are visible in the background.

Name Access:	Doig's
	Plaza Shoe Shop
	Cambridge Clothes Shop
	Alexandra Block
	Strathcona Block
	10th Street
	Princess Avenue
Subject Access:	downtowns
	street scenes
	Brandon business buildings & facilities before 1940
	building exteriors
	Transportation
Storage Location:	RG 5 photograph storage drawer

#### Images





# 9th Street aerial view facing south, Brandon, Manitoba

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions8419

Part Of:	Joseph H. Hughes collection
Creator:	Photographer: Jerrett Photo
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	3-1997.1
Item Number:	3-1997.1.41
Accession Number:	3-1997
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	c. 1940
Physical Description:	5.5" x 3.5" (b/w)
Material Details:	postcard
Physical Condition:	good

Scope and Content:

Postcard shows an aerial view of 9th Street facing south in Brandon, Manitoba. Visible businesses and landmarks include: Beaubier Hotel, YMCA/police station, the original CKX Radio station towers on 8th Street (est. 1928 - moved 1940), the old City Hall, Prince Edward Hotel, and the original Manitoba Power commission smokestack on 10th Street.

Notes:	Writing on the front of the photograph reads: Brandon, Man., Jerrett Photo. This photograph shows a rare view of the 800-block between Rosser and Princess Avenues.
Name Access:	Beaubier Hotel
	City Hall
	СКХ
	Prince Edward Hotel
	Manitoba Power Company
Subject Access:	downtowns
	street scenes
	Brandon business buildings & facilities before 1940
	aerial views
	building exteriors
Storage Location:	RG 5 photograph storage drawer

#### Images



# Parade on 10th Street

### http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions14253



Part Of:	Joseph H. Hughes collection
Creator:	Photographer: C.J. Smith
Description Level:	ltem
Series Number:	3-1997.1
Item Number:	3-1997.1.62
Accession Number:	3-1997
Other Numbers:	Hughes #63
GMD:	graphic
Date Range:	1924
Physical Description:	7.5" x 9.5" (b/w)
Material Details:	on matting
Physical Condition:	Mat is scuffed

History / Biographical:

The Brandon Daily Sun (26 May 1924, 16) reported the annual church parade of Brandon Lodge 173 Sons of England was held on Sunday, May 25, 1924. The Brandon City Band lead the parade with H.J. Barter, P.P., serving as parade marshal. Over 100 members paraded to St. Mary's Church. Representatives from a variety of lodges participated, including Alexander, Neepawa, Souris, Wawanesa, and Lodge Carpenter Juveniles.

Scope and Content:

Photograph shows a parade travelling southwards on 10th Street between Rosser and Princess Avenues. A mounted rider wearing white appears to be leading the parade. A car draped with American and British flags follows. A band follows the vehicle. Individuals wearing white hats walk up the street.

Business visible on the west side (100-block) of 10th Street include: Doig, Rankin, & Robertson, Limited; Bowling Alley, Billiards; Olympia Cafe Candies. The second storey on the Hughes Building has not been erected. The Alexandra Block, Strathcona Block, Olympia Block are visible. A large Union Jack flys from the Canadian Pacific Station. Vehicles are diagonally parked on both sides of 10th Street.

Notes:	Back of photograph is stamped: Hughes & Co. Ltd., 1009 Princess Ave., Brandon, Man. Date for photograph obtained from licence plates.
Name Access:	Doig, Rankin & Robertson
	Olympia Cafe
	Hughes Building
	Alexandra Block
	Strathcona Block
	10th Street
Subject Access:	parades
	Brandon business buildings & facilities before 1940
	cafes
	street scenes
Storage Location:	Hughes oversize drawer
Images	

